
Bosum, MA 02109

(617) 292-1400

8teven IL Blskar, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
National Credit Union Administration
Washln~tont D. C. 20458

June 10, 1986

Re: Putnam U.S. Government Guaranteed Securities Income Trust ~.

Dear M~’. Biske~                                         ~,(~

Eneloaed is the mo~t recent p~peetua dated Feb~, 1986 for Putnam U.8.
Government Guaranteed Securities Income Trust, which lut~b~en the subject of two
favorable letter~ from you concerning its statua es a I~e~lble investment for federal
credit unions. We would appreciate your confirm~t~~ of ou~ view that the Fund
eontlnues to be a permissible Investment.        ~v

No changes have been made in the ~,~nee of the updated prospectus. The
investment policies and restrictions have n~’~nged. In light of the fact that the Fund
has no Intention of writing covered e,~,~the prospectus no longer alludes to that
praetiee.                         ~’~ ~

v
I reconfirm the stateme~nt ~my July 18, 1985 letter to Ms. Hattie Ulan of your

office that the Fund does n~ot ~age in repurchase s~’eements with its custodian and
direct your attention to th/~h’st line of pa~e 8, which includes a limit of 120 days on
forward commitments. ~

Pleue call n~611eet at (617) 292-1105 If I can answer any other questions about
the Fund or its ~etus.

Very truly yours,

KRK/Jd

Enclosure

Karen Rahnasto Kay

]he following investment,

’
is a LEGAL investment for FCU’s.
NO]’ LEGAL -- not in compliance with:

STEVEN R. BISKER
Assistant General Counsel

Vlee President and Senior Attorney


